



DORI ARBOUR
ASST. ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT MANAGER

3501 JAMBOREE ROAD
SUITE 230
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660
PH: 949.477.4723
DARBOUR@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

Dori Arbour is responsible for the daily operations of EASI's National Tenant Inspection Program (TIP) encompassing over 140 million square feet of commercial and light industrial property throughout the United States. Additionally, Dori handles environmental due diligence and manages environmental project activities for TCC and outside capital partner clients. Dori brings over 15 years of experience as an environmental consultant, performing and managing consultant services on projects for public and private entities, including; due diligence property assessments, subsurface soil and groundwater investigations, contaminated site remediation, California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) compliance and acquisition, asbestos and lead paint surveys, and abatement oversight. Dori is part of TCC's environmental subsidiary, Environmental Asset Services, Inc. (EASI), which is headed up by Neal Holdridge.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Newport Beach, CA – 2017 to Present
Assistant Environmental Project Manager

ARCADIS - 2005 to 2017
Senior Environmental Scientist

Cardinal Environmental – 2003 to 2005
Staff Environmental Scientist / Field Technician

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

40-Hour Hazwoper
DOT Hazardous Materials Employee, 49 CFR 172.704
Asbestos Awareness Safety Training ID #18719
2016 CEQA Essentials

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

B.A. Geography, emphasis in Environmental Analysis, California State University, Fullerton